
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 
Friday, May 23, 2014 2:03 PM 
'Rabadue, Stephanie' 
APD's Perla Verde 31 State # 1H, 2H, 3H & 4H MAY. % a ZU14 

HOBBS OCD 

RECEIVED 
Stephanie; 

1) Unable to approve Perla Verde 31 State # 1H there already is a well permitted 3119S 35E Units DELM BTA, 
Pearl 692 LTD #3H 30-025-41846. Will need proof that other operator was notified and that they had no 
objections to XTO drilling a well with the same project areas. 

2) Surface casing setting depth was changed for the Perla Verde 31 State # 2H, 3H & 4H. See changes on approved 
APD and "Conditions of Approval" for each well. Will need to submit C-103 with revised cement program. 

Paul Kautz 
Hobbs District Geologist 
NM Oil Conservation Div. 
1625 N French Dr. 
Hobbs NM 88240 
575-393-6161 ext. 104 
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